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* 1 E1L~f COMMISSIO11N

June 2,1 '19#,~ ~ ~ ~~~~R RN . .... ........ . .. ii i i~

William H. TOpping
413 North Homer
Midland, )(iqan 48640

Re: MUR 1197

Dear Mr. Toppingr

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 27, 1980, and

- determined that there is no reason to believe that the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta knoWingly
and willfully violated section 434 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
Commission also determined that there is reason to believe
that the Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta
violated S 434 of the Act. However, after conducting an

C, investigation and considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission has determined to take no further

C action and close the file in this matter. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days.

C If you have any questions please contact Maura White,the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

General Counsel



William a. Topping
413 North o mer
Midland, Michigan 48E40

Re: MR Uilt7

Dear Mr. Topping:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 27, l8O, and

o determined that there is no reason to believe that ,the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta kno.Vngly

&and willfully violated section 434 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
Commission also determined that there is reason to believe
that the Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta
violated S 434 of the Act. However, after conducting an
investigation and considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission has determined to take no further

C action and close the file in this matter. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days.

C If you have any questions please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

- Dorothy Albosta, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman

Don Albosta
P.O. Box 2239
Midland, Michigan 48-640

Re: NUR 1197

Dear Ms. Albosta:

On June 17, 1980, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee violated S 434 of the Federal ElectionCT Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection
with the above-captioned matter. However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined
to take no further action and close its file in this matter.
Furthermore, the Commission also determined, on June 17 , 1980,

C" that there is no reason to believe that your committee knowingly
and willfully violated 2 U.SC. 5 434. This matter will be made
part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish to

C submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do
so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that it is nonetheless a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 434 for reports to fail to disclose the date and
amount of all loans received, and to fail to continually report
all debts and obligations until extinguished together with a
statement explaining the circumstances and conditions under which
each debt was incurred or extinguished. You should take immediate
steps to insure that these omissions do not occur in the future.

Please submit within 15 days of receipt of this letter an
amended Schedule C for each report filed since January 1, 1978,
(excluding amendments) which failed to either include the date
that any loan was incurred, and/or which failed to state the
circumstances and conditions under which each debt and obligation
was incurred or extinguished. 11 C.F.R. S 104.11 (former S 104.8)
requires that all debts and obligations be reported together with
a statement explaining the circumstances under which each debt



Sincerely,

"Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman

C

C



CERTIFIED MAIL
, .TR RECEIPT RUESTD

Dorothy Albosta, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman

Don Albosta
P.O. Box 2239
Midland, Michigan 48640

Re: MUR 1197

c Dear Ms. Albosta:

On , 1980, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee violated S 434 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection

C with the above-captioned matter. However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined
to take no further action and close its file in this matter.
Furthermore, the Commission also determined, on , 1980,

C" that there is no reason to believe that your committee knowingly
and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434. This matter will be made
part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish to

C submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do
so within 10 days.

C".
The Commission reminds you that it is nonetheless a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434 for reports to fail to disclose the date and
amount of all loans received, and to fail to continually report
all debts and obligations until extinguished together with a
statement explaining the circumstances and conditions under which
each debt was incurred or extinguished. You should take immediate
steps to insure that these omissions do not occur in the future.

Please submit within 15 days of receipt of this letter an
amended Schedule C for each report filed since January I, 1978,
(excluding amendments) which failed to either include the date
that any loan was incurred, and/or which failed to state the
circumstances and conditions under which each debt and obligation
was incurred or extinguished. 11 C.F.R. S 104.11 (former S 104.8)
requires that all debts and obligations be reported together with
a statement explaining the circumstances under which each debt





In the Matter of)

CoMmittee to Re-Elect)
Congressman Don Albosta)

CERTIFICATION

Is Marjorie W. Enons, Secretary to the Federal.

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 17, 1980,

the Comeission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the

o following actions regarding MUR 1197:

0P 1. Find MEASON TO BELIEVE that the
eCommittee to Re-Elect Congressman

Don Albosta violated 2 U.S.C. 5434
CE and take no further action in this

matter.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Don Albosta knowingly and willfully
violated 2 U.S.C. 5434.

C
3. CLOSE THE FILE in this matter.

C
4. Send the letters as attached to

the First General Counsel's Report
dated June 6, 1980.

Cmvissioners Friedersdorf, Frris, laarrY, Peiche, and Tiernan

voted affirmatively to take the above actions; Cmcssioner Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date / Marjorie W. n. min
YSecretary to tie Cmrission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-6-80, 1:54
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-9-80, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 200 "

OWADU.H TO: CHALES STEELE -:

FROM: MWORXE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY

DATE: JUNE 11, 1980

SUBJECT: OBJECTION -MUR 1197 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 6-6-801 Received in OCS 6-6-80,
1:54

C The above-named document was circulated on a 48 hour

vote basis at 11:00, June 9, 1980.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at 10:24,

June 11, 1980, thereby placing MUR 1197 on the Executive

Session Agenda for Tuesday, June 17, 1980.

C



7.-"
4.44

"4 .~4..

K -'w~
.4%' *

t4

.44%

ii, . . , 44, ~ 44,.

~t44 "~ '4

4,74

4
~,4444$

4444

ILI

*9'A'
<A'

y4'.

C 'At

4...., 44
'4.4 2' " .4 ' '

4..

*444,

.4 ~
44 4.'

,4444
'4. . . 4 44'*'.

.44

.4 .
4z.

sy'r
44', '4.,'

.4
4 *

44"

4~444
'44

4k"
p
4

/44

4,4'

tA. >fr

'A. tt

'4,444* ' 4 4

.4.

4<

'4 3,

I

2,



DAWE AMD 'TM OfTANMTA
By OGC~t T R- D~E__________

By OGC

STAFF XMER, Whit.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: William H. Topping

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434

?NTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee reports

fEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

C

C',
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

COn March 27, 1980, William H. Topping filed a complaint
with the Federal Election Commission against the Committee to
Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta ("Committee") (Attachment 1).

e- The complaint alleges that the Committee failed to report, until
the 1979 Year-End Report, the receipt of three loans totalling

C: $50,000 from Don Albosta in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434. The
complaint further alleges a knowing and willful violation of
S 434 by alleging a "falsification of campaign reports" so
that Mr. Albosta could "reimburse himself from campaign funds
by claiming after-the-fact 'loans."

On April 1, 1980, the Committee was notified that a complaint
had been filed. Their response to the complaint was received by
the Commission on April 18, 1980 (Attachment 2).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. SS 434(b)(5) and (b)(12), and 11 C.F.R. S 104.8
(recodified at SS 434(b)(3)(E) and (b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.11)
require all reports-filed to disclose the date and amount of all
loans received, and to continually report all debts and obligations
until extinguished together with a statement explaining the circum-
stances and conditions under which each debt was incurred or ex-
tinguished.



The complant Aa3kes sp~ci fic reference. to, the
loans roporte4[ *a th 2#7, Don'En 0*~t
cokwite*.o wu~y2,l~R ) 41 ,4@ on s

$5~ $"0W on- October , 1978 0'The oopw~ tscnn~P
th tre onssudnl'appear on, th f§7 Year-*n4,

coplainant appears to have based his all~egations only O sof
of the 1978 30 day Postefneral Electilon k*,port with the 1979
End Report. The allegations that the three loans were not, A
reported are incorret

(a) Loan of January 27f 1978 ($15,000)

A review of reports filed by the Committee has revealed tkb*t
this loan was initially reported, as required, on the April-l2,
1978, quarterly report. 1/ It was reported on Schedule C (Deb~ts
and Obligations), by date and amount, for the next two reppting
periods (April 1, 1978, through July 24, 1978). Beqinninq with
the 1978 30 day Post-Primary Election Report (coverage date-

o July 25, 1978, through August 28, 1978), however, only the a mount
of the loan ($15,000) owed to Don Albosta was listed on Schedule C,
and not the date that the obligation was incurred. According to
reports filed and the Committee's response, this omission (of the

C date) occurred on the next three reports filed by the Committee.
One of the three reports containing the omission was the 30 day
Post-General Election Report mentioned in the complaint. While the
date was omitted on the three reports, the loan was nonetheless
reported. The Committee rectified its omission on the 1978 Year-

CEnd Report and filed an amended 1978 30 day Post-General Election
Report on February 11 1979. The loan has been reported on all
subsequent reports to the 1978 30 day Post-General Election Report,

by date and amount, through the April 15, 1980, quarterly report. 2/

Although the Committee originally reported the loan by date
and amount, the Committee's omission of the date of the loan on
certain reports was a violation of S 434. However, since the

1/ The nature of the obligation was listed as a loan. No other
information was provided as to the nature of the obligation. The
Committee responded to a RFAI concerning the nature of the loans
reported on the 1978 10 day Pre-General Election Report by stating
that the "loans from Don Albosta on Schedule C are from the
candidate's personal funds." Some reports filed subsequent to the
10 day Pre-General Election Report did not list any information in
regard to the nature of the obligation and no RFAI's were sent.
Schedule C of the April 15, 1980, quarterly filing reported the
circumstances and conditions of the loan.

2Z/ Schedule C was omitted from the original filing of the October 10,
1979, quarterly report but was later filed as an amendment.



OsneWAral, Coutbseit, t 4 that this C
reason to b.eio*,tat t he Committ~ 64
v iolated S 434 he Coum tto buit!t* ud I
to amend the Schedule C of the. reports t#4
omission of the date of the ioaar d :anld *
of all reports'tiled since the firet qua8l
which did not provide information as to t
and conditions of loans and obligations. -

(b) Loans of October 27 and October 31,1 97$

A review of reports filed by the cm. 1ttee, MS ewel
that these loans were not initially reported, as required:, on
Schedule C of the 1978 30 day Post-General lec ti**,AILrt
(coverage date October 24, 1978, through, o br 127#,1978),
The Committee's response has agreed that this omission oacurred.
According to the Committee, the "two loans were in fact reported

0 on Schedule A but were inadvertantly not included on Schedule C."
Both loans were listed, however, on Schedule A as receipts from

O Don Albosta. The Committee has further stated, and correctly,
that an amendment was filed to the 1978 30 day Post-General
Election Report which corrected the omission as soon as it was

CI discovered. The amendment was filed on February 1, 1979. All
reports filed, to date, since the 1978 30 day Post-General Election

C Report have listed these two loans, by date and amount, on
Schedule C. 3/

C The Committee's failure to report the receipt of the loans
correctly was a violation of S 434. However, since the Committee

C amended their report on their own volition as soon as they realized
the error, the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe that the Committee violated S 434 and take no
further action in this matter. Furthermore, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
the Committee knowingly and willfully violated S 434. The Committee
should be instructed, as discussed above, to amend the Schedule C
of all reports filed since the first quarter of 1978 which did not
provide information as to the circumstances and conditions of
loans and obligations.

3/ The nature of these obligations was originally reported as "loans"
on Schedule A of the 1978 30 day Post-General Election Report
amendment. No explanation was listed as to the nature of the
obligations on subsequent reports and no RFAI's were sent. Schedule C
of the April 15, 1980, quarterly filing reported the circumstances
and conditions of the loans.



3. Close the file in t0-s mater.

4. Send the attached letters,

Attachments:
1. Complaint
2. Response to complaint
3. Letters (2)

0

C

C



oD ATTACHMENT # 1

C

C



Rea ent ooparson of Con reaae Dozield Abosta'e

1978 .30 day. port for thA Senera.I election and his

January 31, 1980 report clearly shows blatant discrepancies

that force me to file another formal complaint with FEC.c

The January 31, 1980 report indicates 3 loans madi

in 1978 by Albosta to his campaign committee, as reportM

on Schedule C: 1. 1--7-?8, $15,000; 2. 10-27-78, $30,04 3.
I0-31-78, $5,000. Review of the 1978 report in questio

shows Albosta recorded none of these "loans" as debts owed

either to himself or to others. I fail to understand how

350,000 in 1978 loans, not recorded as such in 1978, now

(much more than a year later) suddenly "appPar" as loans

supposedly made at that time. The probablP conclusion is

cthat Albosta may hiave donated the moies tn his cpmpaign

in 1978 and now wishes to reimburse himself from campaign

funds by claiming after-the-fact "loans." This sudden ap-

pearnnce or $50,000 in loans more than a year after Albosta

indicates they were made defies other explanation. I pre-

sume this practice of recording "retroactive loans" amounts

to the falsification of campaign reports. Your office in-

dicates that this practice is illpgl.

Pecause of persistirT Iiscrorancies in (,onressmUan

Albosta's carpaian riports, it is mv conviction TvC ought

to undertake a complete investicatior of Albosta's campaign

committee, his accounting methods, and his campaign finances

'~A.



-incerely Yours,-

::)ii erilliam 11. Topp

413 North Romer
Mid land, MI

48640

STATE OF MICHIGAN)
) ss.

COUNTY OF MIDLAND)

Subscribed and sworn betore me this 24th day ot March,
c1980.

C

heila R. Roberts, Notary Public
Midland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires: 8/18/82
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ATTACMUE # 2

C

C
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Coittee to Reelect

April-16, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel-,
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" St.,N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1197

Dear Mr. Steeles

I am writing in response to your letter of April 1,1980, advising
me that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Election Com-
mission concerning disclosure of loans made to the Albosta Congress
'78 Committee (now called the Committee to Rqelect Don Albosta).-

The complaint alleges that three loans made by the candidate to
this committee in 1978 were not reported as loans until the January
31, 1980, report. The allegation is incorrect as shown from a review
of the committee reports.

C-, First, as to the $15,000 loan made to the committee by Don Albosta
on January 27, 1978: The loan was clearly reported in the April 10,

C. 1978, quarterly report on both Schedule A and Schedule C. The loan
has been continuously reported on Schedule C on each succeeding
report through the most recent report for April 15, 1980.

In regard to this same loan, both the date and amount of the loan
were reported on Schedule C on the initial April 10, 1978, report
and also on the next report of July 10, 1978, and the report follow-

C ing that covering the pre-primary period of July 1, 1978, through
July 24, 1978. Beginning with the next report covering the post-
primary period of July 25, 1978, through August 28, 1978, the date
of the $15,000 loan of January 27, 1978, was inadvertently omitted.
The date was also omitted for the next three reports. The amount
of that loan, however, was clearly reported on Schedule C on each
report from the April 10, 1978, report through the April 15, 1980,
report. In addition, the omission of the date was discovered in
preparation of the January 31, 1979, report and was included on
that report and all subsequent reports.

Regarding the October 27, 1978, loan of $30,000 and the October 31,
1978, loan of $5,000 made by the candidate to this committee, an
error was mae on.-the-pos-t-generalreport covering receipts and
expenditures for the period from October 24, 1978, through November 27,
1978, the report in which the loans-should-have been listed on
Schedule C. The two loans were in fact repprted on..Schedule A
but were inadvertently- nit-included on Schedule C. However, with
the very next report of January 31, 1979, an amendment to the post-
general report was filed calling attention to the inadvertent

P. 0. BOX 2239 * MIDLAND. MICHIGAN 48640



Mr. Charles N. Steele, 'eneral Counsel Apri
Federal Election Comission. Page ,

omLssion of the two loans from Schedule C and cozre4 $- .
omission. The allegation that the loans were not r.
loans until the January 31, 1980, report is patently RJi

By way of explanation, the post general report of 1978 W44
prepared in the extremely busy period following an election
victory when the Congressman-elect was totally immersed In
preparing to assume his new responsibilities. The individual who
prepared the report was given instructions by the candidate'to
report the two loans on both Schedule A and C but the preparer
inadvertently failed to do so. The mistake was quickly dis-
covered in a review of the post-general report prior to filing
the January 31, 1979, report and the amendment was then filed
immediately. The two loans have been continuously reported on•
Schedule C from the January 31, 1979, report through the recently
filed April 15, 1980 report.

In summary, the Committee believes there has been no violation of
FEC regulations and that the complaint is based on totally incorrect
information, unsupported by the Committee's report.

Sincerely,

Dorosta, Treasurer
Committee to Reelect Don AlbostaC

C.



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT IR~UESTED

Dorothy Albosta, Treasurer.',
Committee to Re-Elect CongreSsman

Don Albosta
P.O. Box 2239
Midland, Michigan 48640

Re: MUR 1197

0 Dear Ms. Albosta:

01 On , 1980, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee violated S 434 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection
with the above-captioned matter. However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined
to take no further action and close its file in this matter.
Furthermore, the Commission also determined, on , 1980,

C that there is no reason to believe that your committee knowingly
and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. S 434. This matter will be made
part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish to

c submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do
so within 10 days.

C
The Commission reminds you that it is nonetheless a violation

of 2 U.S.C. s 434 for reports to fail to disclose the date and
amount of all loans received, and to fail to continually report
all debts and obligations until extinguished together with a
statement explaining the circumstances and conditions under which
each debt was incurred or extinguished. You should take immediate
steps to insure that these omissions do not occur in the future.

Please submit within 15 days of receipt of this letter an
amended Schedule C for each report filed since January 1, 1978,
(excluding amendments) which failed to either include the date
that any loan was incurred, and/or which failed to state the
circumstances and conditions under which each debt and obligation
was incurred or extinguished. 11 C.F.R. 5 104.11 (former S 104.8)
requires that all debts and obligations be reported together with
a statement explaining the circumstances under which each debt





will iaml T.opping

Mxidland, N chl'0 4.8640

Re: NUR 1197

Dear Mr. Topping:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated March 27, 1980, and
determined that there is no reason to believe that the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta kdowingly
and willfully violated section 434 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
Commission also determined that there is reason to believe
that the Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Don Albosta
violated S 434 of the Act. However, after conducting an
investigation and considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission has determined to take no further

C action and close the file in this matter. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days.

C. If you have any questions please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



Comm ittee to Reelect ~,

DON ALBOSTA a 18

April 16, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele# General Counsel-
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" St.,NoW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Cz
RE: MUR 1197

Dear Mr. Steele: Oan

I am writing in response to your letter of April 1,1980, adqDisin%.. ' -.1
me that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Electia Comie
mission concerning disclosure of loans made to the Albosta Congr ,"i
'78 Committee (now called the Committee to Reelect Don Albdfta).g.. C3

The complaint alleges that three loans made by the candidate to
this committee in 1978 were not reported as loans until the January
31, 1980, report. The allegation is incorrect as shown from a review

C of the committee reports.

First, as to the $15,000 loan made to the committee by Don Albosta
C on January 27, 1978: The loan was clearly reported in the April 10,

1978, quarterly report on both Schedule A and Schedule C. The loan
C' has been continuously reported on Schedule C on each succeeding

C report through the most recent report for April 15, 1980.

In regard to this same loan, both the date and amount of the loan
were reported on Schedule C on the initial April 10, 1978, report

C and also on the next report of July 10, 1978, and the report follow-
ing that covering the pre-primary period of July 1, 1978, through

C7 July 24, 1978. Beginning with the next report covering the post-
primary period of July 25, 1978, through August 28, 1978, the date
of the $15,000 loan of January 27, 1978, was inadvertently omitted.
The date was also omitted for the next three reports. The amount
of that loan, however, was clearly reported on Schedule C on each
report from the April 10, 1978, report through the April 15, 1980,
report. In addition, the omission of the date was discovered in
preparation of the January 31, 1979, report and was included on
that report and all subsequent reports.

Regarding the October 27, 1978, loan of $30,000 and the October 31,
1978, loan of $5,000 made by the candidate to this committee, an
error was made on the post-general report covering receipts and
expenditures for the period from October 24, 1978, through November 27,
1978, the report in which the loans should have been listed on
Schedule C. The two loans were in fact reported on Schedule A
but were inadvertently not included on Schedule C. However, with
the very next report of January 31, 1979, an amendment to the post-
general report was filed calling attention to the inadvertent

P 0. BOX 2239 e MIDLAND MICHIGAN 48640 _9 _ (D



Mr. Charles No Steele, General Counsel April 16, 190
Federal Election Commission Page -2-

omission of the two loans from Schedule C and correcting tbkt
omission. The allegation that the loans were not reported as
loans until the January 31, 1980, report is patently incorteCt

By way of explanation, the post general report of 1978 was
prepared in the extremely busy period following an election
victory when the Congressman-elect was totally immersed in
preparing to assume his new responsibilities. The individual who
prepared the report was given instructions by the dandidate to
report the two loans on both Schedule A and C but the preparer
inadvertently failed to do so. The mistake was quickly dis-
covered in a review of the post-general report prior to filing
the January 31, 1979, report and the amendment was then filed
immediately. The two loans have been continuously reported on
Schedule C from the January 31, 1979, report through the recently
filed April 15, 1980 report.

In summary, the Committee believes there has been no violation of
FEC regulations and that the complaint is based on totally incorrect

C. information, unsupported by the Committee's report.

C Sincerely,

C",/
Dorothy ibosta, Treasurer
Committee to Reelect Don Albosta
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIP -REQUETD

Committee to Re-Eleoti Don Albosta to Congress
P.O. Box 2239
Midland, Michigan
48640

Re: 4UR 1197

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on March 27, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that your Committee may have violated certain

011 sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.

CCode. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1197. Please refer to this number in all future

C correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission

C may take further action based on the available information.
C Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



Let

Page TwO

If you have an
the staff nowbor ae
For your inS xArtiv.
of the Coimuission'

io please opta+ t +Mau z Whiter
this matter t (2 O2 +:3O o0 6*.

e ottA(ch4 £ brief
e fr handl4,nq cov* nzts.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
Procedures

cc: John Nutter
Office of Congressman Albosta
3218 Longworth
Washington, D.C. 20515

*,spot0P.PIS

/I j



N



FEDERAL f CTION -COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.

April, 1190

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William H. Topping
413 North Homer
Midland, Michigan 48640

CV Dear Mr. Topping:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your corn-
plaint of March 27, 1980, against Congressman Donald
Albosta which alleges violations of the Federal Election

c Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should be initially
handled will be made 15 days after the respondents' notifica-
tion. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive

C any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to this office. For your information, we have attached

C, a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

Sinc9: '

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEC-.2 1AU

from 1978 to the present.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.

COUNTY OF MIDLAND )

Subscribed and sworn betore me this 24th day ot March,
C1980.

Sheila R. Roberts, Notary Public
Midland County, Michigah

C My Commission Expires: 8/18/82
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